
88'7163 
p e n  c1-eu-) Gedc Schroeter, Tom EM:= 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Schroeter, Tom EM:= 
Wednesday, May 29,2002 253 PM 
Simandl, George EM:W 
Grant, Brian EMEX; Houle, Jacques EM:EX 
RE: Re: Granite Creek (your fax) 

Thanks - I've got the file now. will wait and see what happens there this year (re-mention in "2002 Review"?). Tom. 

---original Messagt--- 
FrOm: simandl, GeWge EM:= 
sent: 
To: Schmebr, Tom EM:= 
cc: 
Subjack Re:GranibeCre!ek(yowfax) 

Wednesday, May 29,2002 2:47 PM 

Grant Brian EM:D(; Houle, Jacques EM:M 

Tom: 
If I am correct: 1) this property is located in Port Renfiew a r q  2) it is the same property as R d e w  
Creek; 3) I did not see this limestone deposit; 4) Please see information below. 
Cheers 
George 

Renfrew Creek - 092C 
Canada Stockwatch 

Southern Pacific Development Corp - News Release 
Southern Pacific to acquire Renfiew Creek property 
Southern Pacific Development Corp 

Shares issued 12,694,93 1 

Wednesday May 12002 

Ms. Laara S M e r  reports 
MARBLELIMESTONE ACQUISITION 
Southern Pacific Development has entered into a purchase agreement to acquire a Canadian 

limestondmarble deposit. Pursuant to the agreement, the company has committed to an expenditure of 
$lOO,OOO over the next year to develop the property and set up a marketing program for the production. 
When production is achieved, Southern PaciEc agrees to royalty payments due to the original staker of 50 
cents per ton of materid extracted up to a maximum of $25,000, them a royalty of 10 cents per ton up to a 
maximum of a further $200,OOO. 

S H P  

Apr 30 2002 close $.OW 

News Release 

This southern Vancouver Island limestondmarble project lies near the west coast of southern Vancouver 
Island near the small community of Port R d e w .  The climate of the southwest island is relatively mild. The 
summers are warm and generally dry, while the winters are cool and wet. Snow will accumulate on the higher 
peaks, but generally the valley bottoms and lower hills are clear for year-round work. The logistics of 
working in this section of Vancouver Island are very good. Communities in the immediate area include Lake 
Cowichan and Port Renfiew, with either Duncan or Victoria only a short distance (30 to 90 minutes) away. 
Timbernest is actively logging throughout this area, resulting in a myriad of logging roads available for 
access. 

Tidewater at Port Renfiew lies within 20 to 30 kilometres of most of the limestone occurrences. A dock and 
loading facility would need to be established in order to move large tonnages of limestone to market. The 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: Houle, Jacques EMEX 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Monday, June 24,2002 12:17 PM -I" 
Camere, Greg EM:EX; Hall, Ted EMEX 
Randall, Alf EMEX; Reid, Bruce EM:=; Jakobsen, Dorthe SRM:EX; Taje, Eddy EMEX; 
Wishlow, Wayne EM:=; Cathro, Mike EM:=; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Terry, David EMEX; 
Wojdak, Paul EMEX; Schroeter, Tom EM:=; Lefebure, Dave EM:=; Grant, Brian EMEX; 
McArthur, Gib EMEX; Logan, Jim EM:EX; Simandl, George EMEX 
Houle Weekly Report for June 1423,2002 

lndustw Act ivitv: 
Leader Mining Hope Area Cogburn Mg (MINFILE 092HSWoSl) Project Update: Geochemical results announced 
of 38 hole, 21 52 m. drilling program completed in May, averaging 24.6% Mg, 5.7% Fe, 0.36% Ca, 0.55% S, 13 ppm 
Bo, 0.21% Nil 8.3% LOI. Feasibility work, fund-raising and marketing efforts ongoing. 
Southern Pacific Development RoRenfrew-le Project Update: Notice of work received and 
reviewed for 4 12 hole, 750 m. diamond drilling program along with alO,000 t o n n e f l e  program to begin in 
Julv. 2002 at thz  undocumented mame occumnce staked in 2001and recently optioned by geologist 3 fm 

enneberry. 

Govemment/Ministw Activitv: 
Malaspina College Geological Presentation June 19: Geological presentation on Mineral Deposits of Vancouver 
Island completed for visiting M- ents, their professor and Steve Earle of Malaspina; mineralized 
samples from the lock library also displayed, along with a on-line o u m  a w of the our MapPlace, Minfile and Mineral 
Tenure systems; these were all very well-rece ived, partidlady the MapPlace; the students were then taken on a 
fieM trip to selected Vancouver Island mineral deposits by Steve, including Mt. Washin ton (Cu-Au-Ag), Quinsam 
(Coal), Argonaut (Fe) and 
impyo*- ntatiqll, which will be incorporated prior to presentation at a future Vancouver Island 
Exploration Group (VIX) meeting later this summer. 
Stillwater Mine Data Dissemination Project: Copies of data packages obtained during the May 15 visit to the 
Stillwater Pt-Pd Mine in Montana were issued top s e l e m  dod~eologktuiorking on eGE-- iects 
in the Southwest Region, in order to provide c q m p -  ' ation and contacts at the mine; a copy of 
the data along with (;ut 
Mine were also provided to Graham Nixon (GSB). 
Bella Coola GSWGSC Prdect Update: Tesative plans made with Larry Diakow (GSB) to visit field crews in Bella 
Coola as well as prospector Dan Epp sometime i? late August. 
Vacation Schedule: Vacation to Ontario scheduled for June 25 - July 18, returning to the office July 19; contad can 
be made through pager number (250) 716-7636. 

ve Creek CBM) on June 20-22; input received + rom Communications Branch on 

'neralized trodolite and anorthosite from the Jdd. Reef horizonat theUwater 
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Jacques Houle, P.Eng. 
Rwiorwl w k t  - B.C. 
phone (250) 751-7372 
Pax (250) 751-7373 
cell (250)714-9246 
Jacques.Houle@gemsS.gov.bc.ca 
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